

# Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

---

**From:** "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 14 Jul 2017 17:53:12 -0400

---

Okay

Carys Baker  
416-327-0431

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, July 14, 2017 5:52 PM  
**To:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Next Round Hydro Quebec

---

I'm going to come in just for that meeting.

---

**From:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** July-14-17 5:35 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Does this mean you will have to come to work?

Carys Baker  
416-327-0431

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, July 14, 2017 5:31 PM  
**To:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** FW: Next Round Hydro Quebec

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** July-14-17 3:06 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Next Round Hydro Quebec

Good Afternoon:

Have confirmed next round Hydro Quebec briefing in Bevan's calendar works for 3-4pm on Friday 21 July (one week from right now).

IESO has advised that this is "pushing them" but will need to be made to work given senior PO calendar.

Asking CO to please find the location that suits and dispatch the outlook calendar invites, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy

[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)